CURICULUM VITAE UJJWAL DAS



Personal Details:

Name	: Ujjwal Das
Date of Birth	: 20/04/1995
Gender	: Male
Height	: 5'6″
Marital Status	: Married

Permanent Address:

S/O	: Ashoke Das
Vill -	: Gobindachak
PO -	: Kumarchak
PS -	: Amta
Dist -	: Howrah
State -	: West Bengal
Pin -	: 711401
Mobile	: +91 6290772155 , +91 9836220317
E-mail	: ujjwaldas587@gmail.com
Nationality	: Indian
Religion	: Christian

Career Objective:

To Promote sustainable development initiatives in a professional manner and look for a challenging position in a development Organization where knowledge and skill would be applied and also increase personal knowledge base and professional experience for self-growth.

Academic Qualification:

Exam Passed	Name of the Board	Percentage of	Year of Passing
	/University	Marks	
Secondary	W.B.B.S.E	55%	2011
Higher Secondary	W.B.C.H.S.E	51%	2013
Graduation(B.A)	Calcutta University	38%	2017
Advance	I.G.C.S.M	68%	2015
Diploma(Computer)			

Language known : Bengali ,English , Hindi,

Overview:

As a social worker I am having more than seven years of field working experience in open rural community under Seva Bikash Public Trust, Compassion Project and World Vision India, and in Private sector also. I am liable to make and keep good relationship with Government stakeholders and can manage a team successfully. And I am committed to serve the people those who are backward and neglected in society.

Work Experience:

- Having 2 years of working experience in Child Development educational as a child development worker under Seva Bikash Public Trust from 2012-2014
- Having 2 year of working experience in Compassion project school as a project in charge from 2015- 2017
- Having 1year of working experience in World vision India as a Coordinator sponsorship Effectiveness from 2018-2019.
- Having 2 years of working experience in Adult Literacy Under Seva Bikash Public Trust As a project Manager from 2019-2021

Training :

Conducted	Attend
Awareness on community Development,	Adolescent girl/women empowerment,
WASH,	Child development training, SHG, LSTD,
Awareness on community sustainable	Child Protection.
development,	
Community entrepreneurship,	
Awareness on health and hygiene,	
Awareness on child protection, etc.	

Areas of Strength and Interest :

Strength	Interest
Mobilizing community people, Good	Working with Children, especially with
analytical and communication skills,	those who are backward in society and
Commited and Hardworking, Positive	bring them in mainstream in their lives.
attitude, Time Management, Team Work	Women's rights and theis issues,
and Public speaking, Training and	On other Human rights.
Orientation,	
Computer knowledge of MS Word, Excel,	
PowerPoint, Mailing, Vlookup, SAP, Google	
Docs etc.	

<u>Others</u> <u>Activities</u> : Youth Leader shipping, Gospel sharing, youth ministry, worship leading. <u>Hobbies</u> : Singing , Playing keyboard, Harmonium

Declaration :

I do hereby declare that all the above mentioned statements are true to the best of my knowledge.

Ujjaeal Gas

Signature

Date.....

Place.....